MEMORANDUM

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON

March 15, 1967

TO: THE VICE PRESIDENT

FROM: OFTELD DUKES

SUBJECT: Addendum -- Agenda for Breakfast Meeting with

Negro Editors and Publishers

TIME & Thursday, March 16, at 8:30 a.m. 4MAKS

PLACE: Diplomat Room, International Inn

I have checked with

Erank Sta.nlexI Elﬁﬁiﬂﬁnt of NNPAi Iouie

Martin, and Bill Welsh, and the consensus is that you shoula discuss
briefly the following items:

1. FKeed for active support of President's civil ' v

rights legislation.

A. Negro press must galvanize local political and),/
commmnity support for passage of civil rights
legislation.

in Viet Nam, and that our responsibility there

has and will not result in a cutback in our

domestic responsibility vis a vis the War on

Poverty and other programs to rehabilitate slums

and improve the quality of life of the disadvantaged.

Emphasize the Administration's desire for peace I

Importance of providing local leadership in voter
registration efforts.

It 1s suggested that following your brief remarks, the rest
of the time be spent discussing the concerns of the publishers.
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